

OAKE PARISH COUNCIL

A meeting of Oake Parish Council will be held on **Thursday 9th November 2017**, commencing at 7.00pm in the Oake Hall for the purpose of transacting the following business:

AGENDA

1. Public speaking
2. Apologies
3. Declarations of Interest/Dispensations
4. Minutes of the last meeting
5. Items for discussion/decision:
 - (a) Village Shop – presentation by sub-committee
 - (b) Sunshine Fund Grants – 3 applications
 - (c) Traffic Calming Scheme – Planter
6. **PLANNING: Case Ref: 27/17/0022 PROPOSAL: Change of use of field shelter to ancillary tea room with alterations to access, driveway and car parking at J W Blooms, Higher House, Wiveliscombe Rd, Hillcommon, Oake (retention of works already undertaken)**
7. Reports from SCC and TDBC

8. Matters of report:
 - (a) Police report for October
 - (b) Neighbourhood Plan update
 - (c) Village Hall
9. Finance
 - (a) Payments: Clerk's Salary/expenses - £228.13; HMRC £45.60; Somerset Ass'n of Playing Fields £15.00
 - (b) Grants to Village Organisations:

Oake PCC	£500
Hillfarrance PCC	£500
Heathfield PCC	£450
Oake Play Area	£500
Oake Recreation Area	£1050
 - (c) Financial update – Budget Monitoring at Month 6
 - (d) Precept for 2018/19 – any plans requiring funding

10. Training
11. Matters of report
 - (a) Chair
 - (b) Clerk
 - (c) Members
 - Speedwatch update
 - Road closure signs
 - New Oake Village Road Sign
 - New Crest/Logo for Parish Council
 - Grants for All application
 - Hillcommon road sign

12. Correspondence
13. Suggested topics for next meeting on January 11th, 2018

Signed by the Clerk: *David Gliddon*

Date 3/11/17